
Bachteler, James J 

From: Greenleaf, Kim 
Sent: 
To: 

Tuesday, June 21 , 2016 12:41 PM 
Board Records 

Cc: Bachteler, James J 
Subject: FW: BCC agenda item 21 :Preliminary Surface Water Rate Resolution for the FY 2017 

Surface Water Service Assessment. 

Jim: 

Courtney asked that I forward this email to you . 

Executive Aide to Commissioner Dave Eggers 
Pinellas Board of County Commissioners, District 4 
315 Court Street, Clearwater, FL 33756 
727-464-3276 office 
727-464-3022 fax 
kgreenleaf@pinellascounty.org 

www.pinellascounty.org 
Subscribe to countv updates and news 

All government correspondence is subject to the public records law. 

From: John C. Landon [mailto:landon@lmaengr.com] 
Sent: Monday, June 20, 2016 8:57 PM 
To: Long, Janet C <JanetCLong@co.pinellas.fl.us>; Gerard, Pat <pgerard@co.pinellas.fl.us>; Justice, Charlie 
<cjustice@co.pinellas.fl.us>; Eggers, Dave <deggers@co.pinellas.fl.us>; Seel, Karen <kseel@co.pinellas.fl.us>; Morroni, 
John <jmorroni@co.pinellas.fl.us>; Welch, Kenneth <kwelch@co.pinellas.fl.us> 
Cc: Levy, Kelli H <klevy@co.pinellas.fl.us>; Harji, Rahim <rharji@co.pinellas.fl.us> 
Subject: BCC agenda item 21 :Preliminary Surface Water Rate Resolution for the FY 2017 Surface Water Service 
Assessment. 

Commissioners: 

Your staff seems to be doing a reasonable job spending the dollars raised by this tax (assessment) 

However. the credit system still needs a lot of work. 

In most cases, it still costs more to apply for the credit than the credit is worth 

Most of the retention/detention ponds in the county were constructed to 10 or 25 year standards yet the credit 
system is based on a 100-year standard. 

This is out of whack and gives very little incentive for people to maintain their facilities to the standard that 
government required them to meet at the time the facility was constructed. 

This is evidenced by the ratio the total credit$ issued vs the total tax $collected. 
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Please ask staff to give you these figures ~nd direct the administrator to review the credit system again prior to 
finalizing the role for the next year 

The task force should report back to the BCC and be comprised of an equal number of tax payer/tax collector 
representatives. 

John C. Landon, P .E. 

Civil & Environmental Engineers • Planners • Surveyors 

31622 US Highway 19 North 
Palm Harbor, Florida 34684 
Phone: (727) 789-5010, ext. 203, Fax: (727) 787-4394, Cell: (727) 560-0100 
Email: LANDON@LMAENGR.COM 
Web: WWW.LMAENGR.COM 
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